Dave Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club <robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com> on behalf of Mineral
of the Month Club <christine@celestialearthminerals.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 6:05 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: April Offering -Mineral of The Month Club

Celestial Earth Minerals & Mineral of The Month Club

Dear David A.,

Due to popular demand we ordered more of the Amethyst from Namibia and it is due
in this week. Don't miss out if you want to add this unique crystal to your collection,
now is the time to order it! Some of these beauties have a combination of smokey and
clear quartz, some with the inky purple as shown in the photo below and...some even
have phantom crystals.

In response to members requests we have added Amethyst clusters from Uruguay to
the mix.

Featured Mineral

We are happy to share with you the amethyst variety of quartz
from the basalt formations of the Goboboseb Mountains of Namibia
with you this month.

This selection ranges in color from light to dark purple, lavender,
violet and lilac. There are single crystals as well as amethyst
crystals in matrix.

There are a handful of specimens with both smokey and amethyst quartz that
have nice translucence that are available on the platinum level.

Please read the platinum letter for more information.

click here for platinum letter

click here for amethyst write-up




Offering

The five minerals on the monthly offering sheet are sure to
please...read the offer sheet for all the glorious details.

click here for the offer sheet

Featured Fine Mineral

Our azurite suns are from Australia and are beautiful blue nodules
in matrix. Please visit the fine mineral gallery to view over 20
magnificent specimens.

Fine mineral gallery

NOTE: Due to "technical difficulties" the azurite suns will not be on the website until
Wednesday April 2nd.

click here for azurite sun article

Blessings from all of us,

Celestial Earth Minerals & Mineral of the Month Club
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